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John C. Rooney, P.E. RACINE ON THE LAKE Racine, WI 53403
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March 21, 2014 Legistar Item: 14-10193
To: Alderman Jim Kaplan, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Professional Services Agreement for Contract 33-14 (K4-033) PS — 2014 Capacity,
Management, Operation & Maintenance Assessment, AECOM, Consultant
We have received a Professional Services Agreement from AECOM for the Capacity, Management,

Operation and Maintenance (CMOM) Assessment of sanitary sewage collection systems.

The agreement is in the not-to-exceed amount of $5,000.00. Funding for this agreement is available in
Account 287.994.5310, Sanitary Sewers - Various Locations.

if the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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